



# Sarah Fries

PRODUCTION ARTIST & GRAPHIC DESIGNER

## BACKGROUND

I grew up in Grand Rapids, MI & have been living and working in Indianapolis, IN for nine years now. Always being a goal-oriented & creative type, I graduated with a BFA in Fine Art Photography from Herron School of Art & Design, & expect to complete a secondary BA in Philosophy from IUPUI in July 2019. For the last six years I have gained extensive experience in creative services, fine art production, digital & print design, marketing deliverable production, & customer relations.

- www.sarahfries.com
- contact@sarahfries.com
- 616.443.7989
- Indianapolis, IN

## Experience

### JDA WORLDWIDE PRODUCTION ARTIST | 2016 - 18 & GRAPHIC DESIGN

Production of strategic marketing plans for clients, various graphic design & production work

### REPRO GRAPHIX GRAPHIC DESIGN & | 2015 - 16 PRINT PRODUCTION

Graphic design, large and small format printing, print production & customer relations

### LAFONTSEE GALLERIES CREATIVE SERVICES | 2014 - 15

Fine art photography, large format printing, website content management, print & e-blast design

### CULTURAL ARTS GALLERY GALLERY ASSISTANT | 2012 - 13

Assist in gallery installations, curating, daily monitoring & artist relations

## Education

### BFA (FINE ART PHOTOGRAPHY) GPA: 3.19 | 2010 - 14

Herron School of Art & Design  
Indianapolis, IN

### BA (PHILOSOPHY) GPA: 3.26 | 2010 - CURRENT

(IUPUI) Indiana University -  
Purdue University of Indianapolis  
Indianapolis, IN

### HIGH SCHOOL GPA: 3.59 | 2006 - 2010

Forest Hills Eastern High School  
Grand Rapids, MI

## Skills

CRITICAL THINKING | COMMUNICATION  
 ORGANIZATION | ADAPTABILITY  
 PERSONABLE | TIME MANAGEMENT  
 WORKING INDIVIDUALLY & IN TEAMS  
 PROFESSIONALISM | MULTI-TASKING  
 CUSTOMER RELATIONS | MARKETING  
 DIGITAL & PRINT DESIGN | PRODUCTION  
 SOCIAL MEDIA KNOWLEDGE | WRITING



### THANK YOU FOR YOUR TIME

Please contact me if you need more information regarding my background and/or qualifications.

## Tools

ADOBE CREATIVE SUITE  
 MICROSOFT OFFICE  
 SOCIAL MEDIA APPS  
 PC & MAC FLUENT  
 FINE ART MEDIUMS



## References

**Erica Kehr | Prev. Employer**  
 T: 616.581.0404  
 E: erica.kehr@jdaworldwide.com

**Rich Hartley | Colleague**  
 T: 317.691.9623  
 E: rhartley1024@yahoo.com